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Pacific Petroleums Ltd.
P.0. Box 6666

Calgary, Alberta
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Attention: Mr. J. Pawelek, P. Eng.
Chief Reservoir Engineer

Dear Sir:

Re: Application for Good Engineering Practice
Pacific et al Fort St John 13-5-84-18W6
Fort St. John - Nancy

Notice of your application for Good Engineering Practice for the well
Pacific et al Fort St John 13-5-84-18, completed in the Nancy pool,
was published in the British Columbia Gazette of July 20 and 27, 1978.

As no written objections were received by August 10, 1978 your
-application for Good Engineering Practice is approved subject to the
following conditions: )

1. The GEP area is Section 5, 6, 7 and 8-84-18WG.

2. The gas allowable for the GEP area is 5800 MSCF/D.

3. This approval may be modified or rescinded at any time.
Yours truly,
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